
 

 
Illinois Workers’ Compensation Commission 
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 8-200 
Chicago, IL  60601 
312-814-6500 
                                                             

JB Pritzker, Governor                                                                                     Michael J. Brennan, Chairman                                                                      

 

www.iwcc.il.gov 
 

TO:         All Interested Parties  
  
FROM:  Michael J. Brennan, Chairman  
  
DATE:   December 10, 2019      
  
RE:         IWCC Workers’ Compensation Commission Board Meeting  
    
Please be advised that the Workers’ Compensation Commission Board Meeting is scheduled for December 16, 
2019 at 10:00 a.m.  The meeting will be held in Room 9-031 at the JRTC, 100 W Randolph St., Chicago, 
Illinois 60601.  
  

  
Agenda  

 
I. 

    II 

Verify quorum   

Approval of Minutes from the Board meeting on September 16, 2019 

III. Old Business      

IV. New Business         

V. Public comment regarding agenda items 

VI. Adjourn 

 


